
Request 

From a member of staff on behalf of a learner (name not provided) – Logged as an FOI request. 

From: Andrew Birch <abirch@rnngroup.ac.uk>  

Sent: 08 November 2021 15:15 

To: IG <IG@rnngroup.ac.uk> 

Cc: Muffett, Chris <cmuffett@rnngroup.ac.uk>; Badger, Alan <abadger@rnngroup.ac.uk> 

Subject: Dissertation project 

 

Hello 

I wonder if you would be able to help with the following: 

A final year BSc Computing and Systems Development student is wanting to carry out some research 

for his Dissertation project. 

He is asking the college for 2 things. 

• A report of student internet activity during a taught session/sessions. (Anonymised) – I 
suspect this would need to come from IT 

• For the above group a RAG rating of each student’s progress, over the course of years. 
(Anonymised) - This would need to come from the class tutor. 

 

Although all this information would be anonymised, would we be able to provide this student with 

such information.  

Chris – My question to you would be, would it be possible to produce such a report for a give class/ 

classes. 

 

Decision 

Information not provided 

Personal data exemption applied (Section 40 (2)) 

 


